

# LUCA LUPO



## CONTACT INFORMATION

- ✉ luca.genova94@gmail.com
- 🏠 Via G. Galilei 541, Sanremo (IM), Italy
- 📞 +39 3481069248
- 📅 10 Oct, 1994
- 🌐 Italian

## SKILLS

- Data analysis
- Problem-solving
- Classroom management
- Critical thinking
- Technology integration
- Collaboration
- Pack Office
- GeoSoft

## LANGUAGES

- English | Advanced
- Italiano | Native
- French | Intermediate

## OBJECTIVE

Responsible, polite and diligent worker. In the workplace, I have always managed to make a positive contribution and build positive relationships with my colleagues.

My professional experiences before and after receiving my master's degree have allowed me to consolidate important communication and problem solving skills, which I am strongly determined to put into practice in a new experience.

## EXPERIENCE

### TRAINEESHIP

**Federal Institute of Geosciences and Natural Resources of Hannover.**  
Hannover | Jan 2021 - Jun 2021

- reorganization and analysis of magnetic anomaly databases
- creation of geologic and susceptibility maps using GeoSoft
- geological and geophysical interpretation of maps

### CIVIL SERVICE

**La Mongolfiera.** Pavia, Italy | Oct 2016 - Oct 2017

- Help in filling out documents in collaboration with the City of Pavia (residence permits, citizenship)
- math and Italian teacher for foreigners
- organization and management of events

### WORKERS ASSISTANT

**Festival di Sanremo.** Sanremo | Feb 2018 - Mar 2023

- management of workers' shifts
- production and control of work documents

### LIFEGUARD

**Miramare Luxury Hotel.** Sanremo | 2019 - 2023

### FOOTBALL COACH

**Cavigal Football.** Nizza | Oct 2023 - Present

### SALES ASSOCIATE

**2F multimedia.** Sanremo | Jun 2018 - Oct 2018

- sale of computer and English courses

### TRAINEESHIP

**M.en.s. Engineering.** Sanremo | Feb 2021 - Apr 2022

- map and data analysis
- help in checking documents and paperwork

## EDUCATION

### BACHELOR'S DEGREE IN GEOLOGY

**University of Pavia.** Pavia, Italy | 2013 - Feb 2017

### MASTER'S DEGREE IN GEOLOGY

**University of Genoa.** Genova | Sep 2020 - May 2023

104/110

## CERTIFICATES & COURSES

Lifeguard Certification (2018)

UEFA D License - Football Coach (2023)

## DRIVING LICENSE B